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转发: Our Ref: SME9111Z

Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>
Fri 7/30/2021 11:49 AM
To:  SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

 

发件人: aun_nee@carzauto.com.sg <aun_nee@carzauto.com.sg>

已发送: 2021年7月30日 11:48:16 (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore

收件人: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>

抄送: jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg <jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg>

主题: RE: Our Ref: SME9111Z 


Hi Guo Qiang,
 
Finalize COR $700 before GST @ 2 days accepted.
 
Please advise where should I send the LOD.
 
Thanks.
 
With Regards,
Leow Aun Nee
HP: 8363 3061

 

From: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) [mailto:GuoQiang@lkkauto.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 5:52 PM

To: aun_nee@carzauto.com.sg

Cc: jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg

Subject: 回复: Our Ref: SME9111Z
 
Hi Aun Nee,
 
Finalize COR $700 before GST @ 2 days.
COR subject to insurance approval.
 
Regards,
Guo Qiang
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发件人 : aun_nee@carzauto.com.sg <aun_nee@carzauto.com.sg>

发送时间 : 2021年7月28日 17:30

收件人 : Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>

抄送 : jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg <jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg>
主题 : Our Ref: SME9111Z
 
Hi Guo Qiang,
 
Hope that you can provide us the finalized amount for SME9111Z soonest possible.
 
The vehicle has completed on 16 July 2021.
 
Hereby, I attached the after repair photos again for your perusal.
 
Thanks.
 
With Regards,
Leow Aun Nee
HP: 8363 3061
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